

LAKE PINELOCH VILLAGE CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.
RESIDENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE
January 19th, 2017
Lake Pineloch Village Management Office at 5 PM
1317 Lake Willisara Circle
Orlando, FL 32806

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER

A meeting of the Resident Relations Committee of Lake Pineloch Village was held at 1317 Lake Willisara Circle, Orlando, FL 32806. A quorum was present and this session was called to order by Susan Storch, Committee Chairperson, at 5:06 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL/ESTABLISH QUORUM & VERIFY PROPER NOTIFICATION

Committee Members:

Susan Storch

Leslie Blair

Charlene Senn-Klinger

Toni Coleman – arrived at 5:14pm

Geraldine Hasley

Management:

Katie Bishop

Community Association Manager

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

October 4th, 2016

UPON motion duly made by Leslie Blair and seconded by Charlene Senn-Klinger, the Committee unanimously approved the Minutes of the October 4th meeting as corrected.

November 9th, 2016

UPON motion duly made by Charlene Senn-Klinger and seconded by Leslie Blair, the Committee unanimously approved the Minutes of the July 7th meeting as corrected.

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS (Action May Be Taken)

A. Report on Christmas Party

Committee Discussion of party success and suggestions for next year.

Recommendation to buy water for refreshments in addition to the wine and cider, plus desserts but no sandwiches.

2017 Holiday Party to be held December 3rd, 2017 at 6 PM (Lakeside Pool) with lights to be installed by the weekend before (week of Nov 26th – Dec 2nd)

UPON motion duly made by Geri Hasley and seconded by Charlene Senn-Klinger, the Committee unanimously approved to request obtain pricing to add additional outlets on nature path (2) as well as in the roundabout (1) near the office.

5. NEW BUSINESS (Action May Be Taken).

A. St. Patrick's Day Party

Committee discussion for St Patricks Day Event. Event to be held on March 11th at 6 pm at the Lakeside Pool. Charge is \$8 pre and \$10 at the door.

Food: Corned Beef, potato rolls, ask guests to bring sides.

Beverages: ½ as much beer/wine, extra water.

Whiskey Tasting on boat - \$5 per person – confirm with Susan.

Supplies Needed: Wrist bands for event as well as separate for whiskey

Charlene will create flyer.

B. Planning for Future Events 2017

- July 4th : Have party on July 1st
- Oktoberfest : Have party on October 21st
- Mother's Day Coffee : Even on May 13th (Saturday)
- New Year's Eve Progressive : Possibility?

C. Other Business

- Next Meeting tentatively set for February 21st.

6. MEMBER COMMENT PERIOD

Members are encouraged to comment on items listed on the agenda. Please state your name and limit your comments to two (2) minutes.

7. ADJOURNMENT

The Committee adjourned the meeting at 5:51 p.m.

Acknowledgement of Approval by:

Susan Storch, Chairperson

Date